
GAS bat OOge

RPCampbell:bm

408966

SEP 29 ig59

 

Administrator
Federal Civil Lefense Aduinistretion
Washington 255 a Ce

Dear Mr. Peterson:

Tt de a pleasure for the Atonio Energy Comisaten to trenmdt
the Secret, Restricted Data, version of the lé-mm noving
picture report, “Operation IV¥", to the Federal Civil Defense
Aduioistretion for shouing to your State representatives on
Wednesday, Septesber 30. I feel I should point out, however,
that the picture's classification, together with thecixeue|
atences unter which it will be shown, make mandatory. thepos-
ession of a “Q" clearance by a11 who view it, in accordance
with the provision of the Atomica Energy Act of 17S.|
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ak. Sincerely yours, ae,cece.

Pe S. For those whose clearance carmot be had in time for -
the proposed showing « due simply to the mechaical :
processing time required + we will be glad to cooperate...
to arrange latershowings ~» even, if NECSSEErY, saling
the film to themwhere they Live. rere
(the above handweitten by Mare‘Strauss on theord lester)
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